
 

Memo 
To:  All Associations  
From:   Ringette Saskatchewan, Executive Director  
Date:  June 19, 2019 
RE:  Ringette Saskatchewan’s Pursuit of Your Excellence Camp  
 
Ringette Saskatchewan is introducing a Pursuit of Your Excellence Camp which is designed to provide a 
better understanding of the game as well as to promote the development of quality players, coaches, and 
administrators.  

The Pursuit of Your Excellence is targeting all levels of Saskatchewan’s U14-U16 athletes.  These 
athletes will participate in on ice training lead by two Competition Development certified coaches, 
Darrell Liebrecht and Donnell Schoenhofen and other quality certified coaches that are pursuing their 
own excellence coaching goals. 

This camp promotes a team concept which encompasses the pursuit of common goals as well as the 
athlete’s own goals.  It emphasizes that everyone on a team must pursue their personal goals within a 
team environment, and no one individual is more important than the team.  

This camp will provide athletes with high-performance on ice training, high performance coaching, and 
high-quality evidence-based sport and science services. This camp is part of the strategic plan within 
Ringette Saskatchewan which is to provide more athletes at all levels with quality programming. 

Ringette Saskatchewan’s goal is to facilitate more camps like this so we, together with our Associations 
can develop more athletes that are able to execute the skills applicable to their developmental status and 
reach their full potential in the stream that aligns with their interest and skill level.   
 
It remains Ringette Saskatchewan’s mission to govern, promote and develop ringette for all athletes, 
coaches, officials and Associations by providing leadership that fosters a positive sport experience, 
lifelong participation, and opportunities for the pursuit of excellence at every level.  

 


